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From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: 
To: Katherine Fleming 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents - Docket No. 090002-EG 

Wednesday, November 04,2009 1 :02 PM 

Devlin Higgins; David Dowds; Marguerite McLean 

Per this e-mail, we will return DN 10880-09 to the source. 

~ _l._..________l_.-l___ _._-___ I._.._.___.._̂. "_ 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 1 : O l  PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Katherine Fleming; Devlin Higgins; David Dowds 
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents - Docket No. 090002-EG 

Kim, 
Please see e-mail listed below. 
thanks, 
Marguerite. 

ll_..̂ l- ~"~__.__.."...~_I__~..____.... .... ~ ._._____l___l_" I ___-..-_I. -..,..._.____I_.._ -. ....., .... - 
From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 12:59 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Devlin Higgins; David Dowds 
Subjea: Return of Confidential Documents - Docket No. 090002-EG 

Marguerite, 

The confidential document filed in Docket No. 090002-EG, contained in document no. 10880-09 i s  no longer 
needed and can be returned to the utility. 

Please let me know if you need any further information. 

Thank you, 

Katherine 

11/4/2009 
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